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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 4:23 PM
To: 'Baker, Adrian'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; 

blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; Foust, Bryan
Subject: RE: Containment Inspection - Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker 

Lake CVX JV RR #007H) spill date 9-15-19
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB 30-015-40762_XTO 11.13.19.pdf

- Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker Lake CVX JV RR #007H) spill date 9-15-19 2RP-5687 
 
Mr. Littrell, 
OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for - Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker Lake 
CVX JV RR #007H) spill date 9-15-19, 2RP-5687, thank you. This closure is approved. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Baker, Adrian <Adrian_Baker@xtoenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 3:20 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan 
<Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Containment Inspection - Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker Lake CVX JV RR 
#007H) spill date 9-15-19 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Below is a 48-hour email notification for liner inspection at the Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker 
Lake CVX JV RR #007H) spill date 9-15-19. We are unable to inspect the liner this week due to all of the recent rain in the 
area. The facility is located on a road that is currently underwater and impassible at this time. We are hoping to inspect 
the liner on Monday October 7, 2019.  
 
Thank you  
 
Adrian Baker 
Safety, Health & Environmental Coordinator 
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Permian Business Unit 
 
XTO Energy Inc. 
6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr. 
Midland, Tx 79707 
Mobile:(432)-236-3808 
adrian_baker@xtoenergy.com 

 
 
 

From: Baker, Adrian  
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 11:11 AM 
To: 'Mike Bratcher' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Rob Hamlet' <robert.hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'Venegas, Victoria, 
EMNRD' <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Ruth, Amy <Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com>; Foust, Bryan 
<Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: Containment Inspection - Ross Ranch 33-25-30 CTB - 30-015-40762 (API for Poker Lake CVX JV RR #007H) spill 
date 9-15-19 
 
Good morning, 
 
This is sent as 48-hour notification that we are scheduled to inspect this lined tank battery containment on October 2, 
2019 at 1100 pm MST. We will be submitting the Initial/Final C-141 on October 2, 2019.  
 
GPS: 32.09301, -103.89244 
 
Thank you  
Adrian Baker 
Safety, Health & Environmental Coordinator 
Permian Business Unit 
 
XTO Energy Inc. 
6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr. 
Midland, Tx 79707 
Mobile:(432)-236-3808 
adrian_baker@xtoenergy.com 

 


